RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
TEN P. O. SQUARE, 6TH FL.
BOSTON, MA 02109
(617)523-7094

SEPTEMBER 26, 2019

COMMON IMPACT, INC.
195 MONTAGUE STREET
BROOKLYN, NY 11201

DEAR MS. DANIELLE HOLLY:

ENCLOSED IS THE ORGANIZATION'S 2018 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION
RETURN. THE STATE EXEMPT ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT IS ALSO
ENCLOSED. THESE SHOULD BE SIGNED, DATED, AND MAILED, AS
INDICATED.

SPECIFIC FILING INSTRUCTIONS ARE AS FOLLOWS.
FORM 990 RETURN:

THIS RETURN HAS BEEN PREPARED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. IF YOU
WISH TO HAVE IT TRANSMITTED ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS, PLEASE
SIGN, DATE, AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL
THEN SUBMIT THE ELECTRONIC RETURN TO THE IRS. DO NOT MAIL A
PAPER COPY OF THE RETURN TO THE IRS. RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO
US BY NOVEMBER 15, 2019.

MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC:

THE MASSACHUSETTS FORM PC SHOULD BE MAILED AS SOON AS
POSSIBLE TO:

NON-PROFIT ORG/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIV
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ONE ASHBURTON PLACE

BOSTON, MA 02108

YOU HAVE A BALANCE DUE OF $500.00.

PAYMENT MUST BE MADE ELECTRONICALLY VIA THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS WEBSITE AT:

WWW.MASS .GOV/AGO/EPAY
THE REPORT MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED BY THE AUTHORIZED

INDIVIDUAL(S). ALSO BE SURE THAT ALL THE NECESSARY
ATTACHMENTS ARE INCLUDED WITH FORM PC BEFORE FILING.




COPIES OF ALL THE RETURNS ARE ENCLOSED FOR YOUR FILES.
SUGGEST THAT YOU RETAIN THESE COPIES INDEFINITELY.

VERY TRULY YOURS,

RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. LLP

WE




~m 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15,

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2019

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

be made pubilic.

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
change’ | COMMON IMPACT, INC.
temee | Doing business as 30-0440394
ratien Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
e, | 195 MONTAGUE STREET 646-493-9977
L?;'S'” City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G _Gross receipts $ 1,723,095,
reendl BROOKLYN, NY 11201 H(a) Is this a group return
fpplica | £ Name and address of principal officer DANIELLE HOLLY for subordinates? [ lyves [XINo
P 1195 MONTAGUE STREET , BROOKLYN, NY 11201 H(b) Are all subordinates includes?__1Yes [_1No

| Tax-exempt status: Eﬂ 501(c)(3)

[_1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [_J 4947(a)(1)or [ 527

J_Website: p WWW . COMMONIMPACT . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of org

anization: | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

[ L Year of formation: 20 0 7] M State of legal domicile: MA

{Partl| Summary

]—_art Il | Signature Block

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: COMMON IMPACT BUILDS THE
‘é CAPACITY OF HIGH PERFORMING NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, ENABLING THEM
g 2 Check this box P> L____| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 38 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) ... 3 9
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, tine 1b) .. ... ... 4 8
9| & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) ... ... 5 12
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), lINe 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from FOorm 990-T, iN€@ 38 ... .. ...uiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiie 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 89,575. 84,920.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) . 981,181. 1,638,175,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . ... ... 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢c, 10c,and 11e) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 1,070,756, 1,723,095,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 13) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part X, column (A), lined) ... 0. 0.
g | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) __...... 713,613, 965,706.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) . 0. 0.
:l,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D}, line 25) P 136 : 628
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 254,562, 276,363,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 968,175. 1,242,069,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 .. ... ..., 102 P 581. 481 . 026.
ig Beginning of Current Year End of Year
@S| 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 711,374. 1,294,125,
%; 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 385,744. 487,469.
53 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 325,630. 806,656,

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DANIELLE HOLLY, CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name ignatyge A Date chek [ || PTIN
Paid STEPHEN D CANDELARIO /% “7/2 7/(7 genemployed P00739148
Preparer |Fim'sname p RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. LLP FimsEiNy.  04-1796830
Use Only | Firm's addressp, TEN POST OFFICE SQUARE - 6TH FL
BOSTON, MA 02109-4689 Phoneno.617-523-7094
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ..., D_L] Yes l:] No
83zo01 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page?2
[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part I . it ae s eeeieerii e @
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
COMMON TMPACT'S MISSION IS TO STRENGTHEN THE CAPACITY OF SOCIAL CHANGE
ORGANTZATIONS, ENABLING THEM TO BETTER RUN AND SCALE THEIR PROGRAMS.
THRQUGH ITS PARTNERSHIP WITH COMPANIES, COMMON IMPACT TAPS INTO THE
BUSINESS SKILLS AND EXPERTISE OF THE CORPORATE SECTOR TO SUPPORT

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

Pior FOM 890 0F 990-EZ? e [ Jves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? .. ... .. [:]Yes IX] No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: )(Expensess 1, 013, 128 e including grants of $ ) (Revenues 1, 590 7 745 ) )
SKILLS-BASED PROGRAM DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT: COMMON IMPACT DESIGNS,
BUILDS AND SCALES INSTITUTIONAL SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS, BY
WORKING WITH COMPANIES, PUBLIC SECTOR AGENCIES AND NONPROFITS TO DESIGN
THE PRO BONO PROGRAMS THAT MEET THEIR BUSINESS AND SOCIAL IMPACT GOALS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 0 7 2 0 8 ¢ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 47 7 4 3 0 . )
EDUCATION AND TRAINING: COMMON IMPACT PROVIDES EDUCATION AND TRAINING
SERVICES TO SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS ACROSS ALL SECTORS TO MAKE
SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEERISM A MORE PROLIFIC AND ONGOING RESOURCE FOR
BUILDING SOCIAL SECTOR CAPACITY. THIS IS DONE THROUGH RESEARCH,
THOUGHT LEADERSHIP AND DEFINED TRAINING PROGRAMS AT NONPROFITS, SOCIAL
ENTERPRISES, GOVERNMENT AGENCIES AND COMPANIES.

4c (Code: )(Expenses$ 0 e including grants of $ ) (Revenues 0 . )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 1,043,336,

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394  Page3

[Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," COMPIELE SCREAUIB A . e, 1 |1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . e 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part] . .. ... .. 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il . . ... 4 X
6§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, PartIll . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ... .. ... .. ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SCNBAUIE D, Part e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,"” then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
Pt VI oo 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIIl e 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX || ... ... 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X . ... . . 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 111 ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete
Schedule D, Parts XI@NG XI1 ... oo 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . .. .. 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i))? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV .. ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV | ..., 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part ! | ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il || . ... 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ... ... 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part 1X, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
4
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 22 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1 and Il ... ..., 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SCREOUIB U e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 0 iN€ 25@ ... ... 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . .. ... .. .. ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy BAX-XEMPL DONAST e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? ... .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .. ... .. ... ... ... 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE L, Part | e e, 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il ... e 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lIl 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ... ... .. ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | | e 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCheaUIE N, Part ll 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il Iii, or IV, and
PtV 8 T e, 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, ine 2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, iN@ 2 | .. . ..., 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part VI ... .. ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .. ... 38 | X
|[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V. ... []
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? ... ... i 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
5
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394  Pageb

|Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... .. .. 2a | 12
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ... ... ... .
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. .. ... . ... 3a X
b If “Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . ... . ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . . .. ... 5b X
¢ If"Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrmM 8886-T 2 . e 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax dedUCHiDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 il FOMM 82827 o e et 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear .. .. ... I 7d 1
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, tine 12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. .. ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) | .. ... 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. l 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . .. .. 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand | . ... 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durlng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... .. ... 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YEAr? | s 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
if "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
832005 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pageb
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ror each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthisPart VI .. .. [x]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear . ... .. 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. ... 1ib 8

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or key MPIOYBE? . e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members Or STOCKNOIAOIS ?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the OVerning bOAY? e, 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goverming bOdY? | . . e 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? 8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

(3}

(O |d W

MO eI

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b [f “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. ... 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? I/f "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... ... ... 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity AUNNG the YA e, 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements?

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed MA , NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:] Own website KI Another's website @ Upon request E] Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records P
DANIELLE HOLLY - 646-493-9977
195 MONTAGUE STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11201

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPart VIl oo L]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | jst all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | . cfegf':"ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 5|3 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations g = H E., and related
below g é 5 E §§ s organizations
line) HERBEEEEE
(1) DANIELLE HOLLY 40.00
CEO X X 167,979. 0. 0.
(2) JAY ALTHOFF 2.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ALLEN CARNEY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ALLAN T. HACKNEY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JAMES MACDONALD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANNE MARCUS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JACQUES OUIMET 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JIHYE GYDE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KEVIN CAVANAUGH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
8
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394  Page8
lpa"t Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
(do not check more than one R .
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 . B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related s|2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations é = g2 and related
below | 2|5 |¢g|z5 = organizations
b Sub-total | > 167,979. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines 1b and 1C) ..o, > 167,979. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual . .. . . 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) ©
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 1

Form 990 (2018)
832008 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON TIMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page9
Part Vil | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VIl ... < D
Total (rge/enue Rela(tBe)d or Unre;lated R?ygr%ut%f%ﬂggsd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
g.g t a Federated campaigns . 1a
g 3| b Membershipdues 1b
,,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents . = 1c
g:_? d Related organizations id
g,g e Government grants {contributions) 1e
.g‘f f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§é’ similar amounts not included above 1f 84,920.
Eg Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
8§ n TotalAddinestatr > 84,920.
usiness Code|
$ | 2a OUTSOURCED PROGRAM MAN | 900099 1,590,745.1,590,745.
'gg b EDUCATION & TRAINING 900099 47,430. 47,430.
77} 5 c
§3 a
o f Allother program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f . . ...~ » 1,638,175.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... | 2
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ... »
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or(loss) ... .. .. »
7 a Gross amount from sales of i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses
¢ Gainor(loss) . . .. .
Net gain or (loss) ... . »
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 PartIV,line 18 . a
g Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents .. >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,line19 a
b Less:direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... a
b Lessicostofgoodssold . . b
¢ _Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... .. | 2
Miscellaneous Revenue usiness Code,
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . .
e Total Addfines 11211d .~~~ |
12 _ Totalrevenue. Seeinstructions ... . > 1,723,095.]1,638,175. 0. 0.
832009 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

30-0440394 Page10

| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) B) (€ D)
75,8, 9, and 105 of Part V. Towpses | Progumievce | Mmgmetss | s
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 167,979. 141,102, 8,399. 18,478.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalaries and wages .. ... 671,685, 564,216. 33,584. 73,885,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 56,643. 47,580. 2,832. 6,231.
10 Payrolitaxes ... 69,399. 58,295. 3,470. 7,634.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
b legal .
¢ Accounting ... 54,913. 46,127. 2,746. 6,040.
d Lobbying .. ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 31,355. 26,338. 1,568. 3,449.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses. ... 6,898. 5,794. 345. 759.
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties ... ...
16 OCCUPaNCY ... 111,355, 93,538. 5,568, 12,249.
17 Travel 25,542. 21,455. 1,277. 2,810.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 10 ‘ 697. 8 P 985. 535. 1 P 177.
20 Interest
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,188. 1,838. 109. 241.
23 INSUrANCE ... 2,573. 2,161. 129. 283.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If ling
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TELEPHONE 13,354. 11,217, 668. 1,469.
b PAYROLL SERVICES 6,803, 5,715. 340. 748.
¢ MEALS 3,100, 2,604. 155. 341.
d MISCELLANEQUS 2,420. 2,033. 121. 266,
e All other expenses 5,165. 4,338. 259. 568.
25 _ Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,242,069.] 1,043,336. 62,105. 136,628.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P [:] if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page it
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... ... s e D
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing ... e 595,807.] 1 1,003,796.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, Nt 97,676. a 249,160.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part L of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)}(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
il employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part {lof Sch L | 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,854. 9 21,135,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment; cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 17,682.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 16,173. 3,697. 10¢c 1,509.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . ... 13
14 Intangibleassets . ... . 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 12,340.] 15 18,525.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) ... 711,374.] 16 1,294,125.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 33,779. 17 78,722,
18  Grantspayable | s 18
19 Deferred r6VenUe ... ... 351,965. 19 408,747.
20  Tax-exempt bond Habilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. 21
o 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
‘_E' key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
K Complete Part llof Schedule L ..., 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... ... .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 __ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . ... 385,744.] 26 487 ,469.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> 5] and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
2 |27 Unrestricted netassets ... 325,630, 27 806,656.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
T 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> l:l
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
-3 380 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ... ... 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 325,630.] 33 806,656.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 711 ,374.] 34 1,294,125,
Form 990 (2018)
832011 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pagei2
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X! [j
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) ... 1 1,723,095,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25) ..., 2 1,242,069.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from iNe 1 3 481,026.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) 4 325,630.
6§ Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities e 6
T INVESIMENT @XDPENSES | . e e 7
8 Priorperiod adjUStMeNntS e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMMN (B)) oo e 10 806,656.
| Part XIi Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1l ... .. [:]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ... ... 2a X
if “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
E] Separate basis I:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... . ... ... 2| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
[Z' Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis [:I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CIrCUIAr A-1B32 | oo 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits  .._..............................o.oooe 3b
Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 o 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

[Part| | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i).
E] A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)
:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1)(AXiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)( 1)(A}(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part |1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){ 1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-tand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111.)
11 [:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 [:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a [:] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b [:] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type ll|
functionally integrated, or Type !ll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number of supported organizations

S WN -

4]

9 [0 00 [

10

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (V15 e organizaton ‘51337 (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
o described on lines 1-10 |-I1¥our governing document? ” X ) ;
organization ( No support {(see instructions) | support (see instructions)

above (see instructions)) Yes

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON TMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A)}{vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 (b) 2015 {c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromlined ...

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business

activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ... .
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this DOX ANd STOP NeIe ... i et oe et p[ 1
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ................................... 14 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. e > l:]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. ... » [:]
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. .. ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... | 2 I:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

30-0440394 Pages

Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [l If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended onits behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 ... . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...
8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

118,934.

174,448.

533,425.

89,575.

84,920.

1001302.

541,085,

447,809.

413,039.

981,181.

1638175.

4021289.

660,019.

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095.

5022591.

110,600.

100,730.

115,500.

74,500.

70,500.

471,830.

0.

110,600,

100,730,

115,500.

74,500,

70,500.

471,830.

4550761.

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources |
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines10aand 10b . ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,

whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)
13 Total support. (Aad lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

660,019,

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095.

5022591.

660,019.

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095.

5022591.

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f))

15

90.61 %

14540926 757939 032800

16 _Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part 1L, line 15 .. .o 16 86.71 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) 17

........................ 00 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Hl, ine 17 e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... .. .. ...

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pages

Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? /f "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f
"Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? I/f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i} the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i} individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {jii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person {(as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in Part V1. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
17
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pages
[Part IV] supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a [__:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c [__J The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part V1 how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? I/f "Yes," describe in Part V1 the role played by the organization in this reqard. 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pages
[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

. . . (B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

D[N

| ([N |-

o

-~

. - . (B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

@ o 0 T |0

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions) 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page7

[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 __Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 _ Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 __Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

® N oW

(i) (ii) iii)
: - Distributi ; see instructi ictributi Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
From 2013

From 2014

From 2016

From 2017
Total of lines 3a through e

a
b
¢ From 2015
d
e
f

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2018 distributable amount

i__Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4  Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b _Applied to 2018 distributable amount
c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3;
and 4c.
8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

® o [0 [T o

Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT . INC.

| Part VIT Supplemental Information, Provi
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b,
ine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3;
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part Vv,

(See instructions.)

de the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;

4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢: Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part v,
Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.

832028 10-11-18
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 890-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 8

or 990-PF) . R .
Department of the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ [)_L] 501(c){ 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 oognd

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

m For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and . See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and .

[:l For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
Il, and HI.

[:] For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year | K

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}

823451 11-08-18



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
COMMON TMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | JOHN GOODHUE Person  [X]
Payroll D
91 SOMERSET ST $ 25,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part I for
BELMONT, MA 02478 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | JAY ALTHOFF Person (X
Payroll D
21 CAVANAUGH ROAD $ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
WELLESLEY, MA 02481 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | STEPHEN NEFF Person  [X]
Payroll |:]
36 BIGELOW DRIVE $ 5,000. | Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
SUDBURY, MA 01776 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | ANNE MARCUS Person  [X]
Payroll :]
77 HEATH STREET $ 10,000. | Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BROOKLINE, MA 02445 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 { PAUL LEE Person x]
Payroll |:]
75 ARLINGTON STREET $ 10,000. | Noncash []
(Complete Part it for
BOSTON, MA 02116 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | KEVIN CAVANAUGH Person  [X]
Payrol [ |
161 RAWSON ROAD $ 5,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
BROOKLINE, MA 02445 noncash contributions.)
823452 11-08-18 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
Name of organization

COMMON IMPACT, INC.

Part |

(a)

Page 2
Employer identification number

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

30-0440394

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

7

JAMES MACDONALD

(a)

91 PARTRIDGE ROAD

Type of contribution

Person @
Payroll :]
$ 7,.500. | Noncash []

DUXBURY, MA (02332

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

(a)

Type of contribution

Person E]
Payroll E]

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)

Person D
Payroll [ |

Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(a)
Type of contribution

(a)
No.

Person D
Payroll [ ]

(b)

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

(a)
No.

(b)

Person D
Payroll [
Noncash [ |
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

823452 11-08-18

Person D
Payroll :]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for

14540926 757939 032800
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
Partil Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No.
from Description of norf::!sh roperty given FMV (or estimate) Dat b ived
Part| P property g (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
(c)
No.
from Descrioti n (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
oot escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
{a)
(c)
No.
from D iti § () h . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
ool escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
{c)
No.
from b ioti ‘ (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
oo escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
(c)
No.
from D ioti ¢ (b) h i FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) ived
o) escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
(c)
No.
fro?n D ioti ‘ (b) h X FMV (or estimate) Dat (d ived
oot escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

823453 11-08-18
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Scheduie B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 4

Name of organization

COMMON IMPACT, INC.

Employer identification number

30-0440394

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a} through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) >$

Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
'f:l'Oftnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lfDrorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
lgrorTl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:m (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
823454 11-08-18 Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018}
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o Publi
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen tq ublic
internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Formg90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear ... .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year .. ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private Denefit? ... .. D Yes D No

A P WON

D Yes D No

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
E] Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements ... oo 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in @) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register ... ... . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
§ Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? .. . ... [:] Yes E] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»_
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)()
and section 170(MANBIM? ... e [Jves [Ino
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.
| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

ta If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XII|,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance shest works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X > 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1 .. > 8
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... | )
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 pPage?

{Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b ,:] Scholarly research e L—___] Other

D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... .. . [:] Yes :I No
[Part IV] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOM 990, PAMt X? | oo Ldves [Ino
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance ... . . ic
d Additions during the YEar ... ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year . . e 1e
T OENAING BAlANCE | . . e if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... D Yes D No

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part X1 ...

| Part V Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships ... ..

o 0 0 T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs

-
>
o
3
2
[Z}
4
=
=
<
@
©
3

o
@
3
w
@
»

g End of year balance

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment p> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3ai)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book vaiue
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
la Land
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements .. . ... ..
d Equipment ... .. 17,682, 16,173. 1,509.
e Other ..............ooooooievo
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.} ... > 1,509.
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832052 10-29-18
28
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page3
Part VIl| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . . ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other

(A)

B)

©

)

(5]

(3]

Q)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(04]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Forrm 990, Part X, col. (B) i@ 15.) ............ooooiiiiiieiiiiiieiiiiiiiii i e | 2
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) _Federal income taxes

@

(3)

4)

)

(6

()

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .............. |
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X! [K]

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Paged
Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 1,723,0095.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses) on investments . ...~ 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites ... 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants ... 2¢
d Other (Describe inPart XIIL) . 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . 2e 0.
8 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . e 3 1,723,095,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b
C AddINGS 42aNG 4D ...\ oo et 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part | line 12.) ... 5 1,723,095,

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . 1 1,242,069,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a
b Prioryearadjustments e, 2b
€ OMhErIOSSES . ... .\ ..o, 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . 2d
e Addlines 2athrough 2d ..., 2e 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 e 3 1,242,068.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. . . 4a
b Other(Describe in Part XIIL) 4b
c Addlinesd4aand db e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, lin@ 18.)  ............................................ 5 1,242,069.

l Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also compiete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANTIZATION EVALUATES TAX POSITIONS TAKEN, OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN,

IN ITS TAX RETURNS TO DETERMINE WHETHER TAX POSITIONS ARE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT OF BEING SUSTAINED BY THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE

AUTHORITY. THE ORGANIZATION HAS EVALUATED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN IN ITS

PREVIOUSLY FILED RETURNS AND THOSE EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN 2018 RETURNS

AND BELIEVE THEY ARE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT OF BEING SUSTAINED IF EXAMINED

BY FEDERAL OR STATE AUTHORITIES. THE ORGANIZATION'S 2015 THROUGH 2017 TAX

YEARS REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

832054 10-28-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 pPages
|Part XllI| Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 8
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub"c
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
[Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part 1l to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
\:] First-class or charter travel l____] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:] Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:] Discretionary spending account [:] Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part llltoexplain ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? . . ... ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
D Compensation committee [:l Written employment contract
D Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
:] Form 990 of other organizations :] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
@ TN OFQANIZANIONT .| oo 5a X
b Any related OrgaNIZation? | e 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Il
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi1, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
@ The OFGANIZAtIONT e, 6a X
b ANy related OrGaNIZatiON? e 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,” describe in Part 11l | e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part t0 . .. 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 ...t 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§“6‘iis§“

{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO SCALE PROVEN MODELS OF SOCIAL IMPACT. WE PARTNER WITH COMPANIES TO

ENGAGE THEIR MOST STRATEGIC PHILANTHROPIC ASSET, THEIR PEOPLE, IN

TARGETED SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS THAT CREATE VALUE FOR THOSE

COMPANIES AND THE COMMUNITIES IN WHICH THEY OPERATE. THESE PROGRAMS -

WHICH INCLUDE DAYS OF SERVICE, IN-DEPTH CONSULTING ENGAGEMENTS,

EXECUTIVE COACHING AND BOARD SERVICE - CREATE LONG TERM, SUSTAINABLE

PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN THE CORPORATE AND NONPROFIT SECTORS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DEFINED, HIGH-IMPACT PROJECTS WITH NONPROFITS, SOCIAL ENTERPRISES AND

PUBLIC AGENCIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

RETURN SIGNED BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AFTER CONSULTING WITH THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

COMMON IMPACT ASK BOARD MEMBERS YEARLY IF THEY HAVE CONFLICTS TO REPORT

WHEN WE REVIEW THE PARTNERS LIST (NPO / CORP / FDN) AND WE ASK STAFF UPON

HIRING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETS TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR ITS

EMPLOYEES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18

35
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
UPON REQUEST THROUGH EMAIL OR TELEPHONE, THROUGH GUIDESTAR
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)

P> Attach to your tax return.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

. 4062

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service  (99)

990

OMB No. 1545-0172

2018

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates

COMMON IMPACT, INC. FORM 990 PAGE 10

Identifying number

30-0440394

Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

1 Maximum amount (S8 INSIIUCHIONS) | oo 1 1,000,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) . 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2,500,000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions .............................. 5
6 (a) Description of property {(b) Cost (business use only) {c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount fromline29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller Of INe 5 Or lIN€ 8 | 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don’t enter more thanline 11 .. ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12 ............ PI 13 I
Note: Don't use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
| Part l Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't inciude listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
BB EAX YBAI ettt 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 _Other depreciation (including ACRS) . . 16 975.
] Part lli l MACRS Depreciation (Don’t include listed property. See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2018 ... 17 | 521.
18 !f you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ,....... > I:l
Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System
(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation
(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use « g:ﬁg;ery (e) Convention | (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions)
19a  3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
h  Residential rental property ! 27.3 yrs. MM SA
/ 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
i Nonresidential real property ! 39 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Aiternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b 12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 30-year / 30 yrs. MM S/L
d  40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
[Part IV| Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount fromline 28 e 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. ..................... 22 1, 496.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263A CostS ... 23
816251 12-26-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instdidtions. Form 4562 (2018)
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1



Form 4562 (2018)

COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

30-0440394 Page 2

Part V

Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for
entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)

Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete only 24a,
24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information {Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? [:] Yes E:I No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? D Yes |:] No
(a) S’:l%ﬁ Bu(s‘i:r)wss/ (d) Basis for c(digreciation (f) (9) (h) i E|6((2|t)ed
atvendeotrsy | sceoin | mesment | AL | | PG| GIERG,| CGRdicion | seston 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS LS ... .. .. ...ttt eeieeaneas 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
L %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
% S/L -
% S/L -
C % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on IN@ 7, PAGE 1 ... ... ittt ieit it ttsiteesisesseiiriseeaesienens 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other “more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle
year (don't include commuting miles) ...
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (noncommuting) miles
driven
33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30through 32 . ... ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
during off-duty hours? . ...
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than §% owner or related person? ..
36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE Y e e s e
Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who aren’t
more than 5% owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No
BMPIOYEOS? e
38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% ormoreowners ... ...
39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as Personal USe?
40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? | e
41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration USe?
Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
| Part VI | Amortization
(a) (b) (© (d) (€) (f
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year
42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2018 tax year:
43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2018 tax Year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report ... .. 44
816252 12-26-18 Form 4562 (2018)
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2019) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 1545.1709

. L r )
Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
il by the COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 195 MONTAGUE STREET
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
BROOKLYN, NY 11201

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) I 0 [ 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

DANIELLE HOLLY
® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 195 MONTAGUE STREET - BROOKLYN, NY 11201

Telephone No.p» 646-493-9977 Fax No. p»
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox ... . ... » E]
® |[f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN} . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P D . If it is for part of the group, check this box P» l:] and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until NOVEMBER 15, 2019 |, tofilethe exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [ X1 calendaryear 2018 or
[ tax year beginning , and ending

2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:] Initial return D Final return
D Change in accounting period

3a [f this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2019)

823841 12-19-18
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IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
o 8879-EO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning , 2018, and ending , 20 20 1 8

P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internai Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Name and titie of officer

DANIELLE HOLLY

CEQ

|Partl | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P @ b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIil, column (A}, line 12) .. ... 1b 1 P 723 P 095.
2a Form 990-EZ check here p» |:] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) ... . ... 2b

3a Form 1120-POL check here P E] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . .. 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P :] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V|, line5) = 4b

5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) ... 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2018
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization's electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization's return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization's consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] 1authorize RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. LLP toentermyPIN| 05790 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the RS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date P

|Partlll| Certification and Authentication

ERO'’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 04207982616 |
Do not enter all zeros

[ certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized [RS

e-file Providers for Busmess Returns
ERO's signature P> ? i M Date P k- 035 ,C(

- ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-E0O (2018)

823051 10-26-18
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THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Office Use Only: Fiscal Year
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATIONS/PUBLIC CHARITIES DIVISION
ONE ASHBURTON PLACE
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108

(617) 727-2200, ext. 2101
www.mass.gov/ago/charities

Form PC

Check all items attached

Report for the Fiscal Period: 01/01/18 to 12/31/18 (if applicable)
Filing Fee or Printout of
Attorney General’s Account #: 006532 Electronic Payment
Confirmation

E Copy of RS Return
[X] Audited Financial
Statements/Review

D Amended Articles/
By-Laws

Federal ID #: 30-0440394

Electronic Payment Confirmation #:

When did the organization first engage in

charitable work in Massachusetts? 07/01/200 7 [X] schedute A1
[X] schedule A2
Has the organization applied for or been granted D Schedule RO
IRS tax exempt status? m Yes D No D Schedule VCO
D Probate Account
If yes, date of application OR date of determination letter: 03/03/2008
IRS Exemption under 501(c): 3
If exempt under 501(c), are contributions to the organization
tax deductible as charitable contributions? D_ﬂ Yes l:l No
Organization Data
Name: COMMON IMPACT, INC.

Mailing Address:

city: BROOKLYN

Phone Number: 646-493-9977

Email. INFO@COMMONIMPACT . ORG

In the table below, please enter the appropriate ¢

Fax Number:

State: NY

195 MONTAGUE STREET

zie: 11201

Website: WWW . COMMONIMPACT .ORG

odes from the corresponding tables found in the instructions.

Enter up to 2 codes from Table 3 for your organization’s main purpose(s)

Category

Type of Organization (T: able 2)

Please check box if final return prior to dissolution: [:]

Form PC Rev. 11/2016
878001
04-01-18

14540926 757939 032800

Organization Purpose Code 1

Page 1 of 15

Organization Purpose Code 2

Office Use Only: Payment Received

2
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1.

COMMON IMPACT, INC.

On what date was the organization created? 07/20/2000

30-0440394

All questions must be completed in their entirety whether or not similar questions are answered in an attached federal form. See instructions
and definition section for guidance.

2. Where was the organization created? ALEXANDRIA, VA
3. What is the form of organization? (check one)
Corporation [)_L] Testamentary Trust D
Unincorporated Association [_—_] Inter Vivos Trust D
Other (please describe):
4. Was your organization related to any other organization(s) during the reporting year (see definition of "Related Organization")? /f yes, please
complete the Schedule RO on pages 13 and 14. Yes LYJ No
5. Enter your summary of financial data:
Financial Data Amounts
A.| Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 84, 920.
B.| Gross support and revenue 1,723,095,
C.| Program services and similar amounts paid out 1,043,336,
D.| Fundraising expenses 136,628,
E. | Management and general expenses 62,105,
F. | Payments to affiliates 0.
G.| Total expenses 1,242,069,
H.| Net assets or fund balances at the end of the year 806,656,
6. List the total compensation you provided to your five highest paid employees:
. Hrs/ Salary and . Other
Name/Title Week Other Income Benefit Plans Compensation
KRISTA VANTASSEL
1. DIRECTOR OF PARTNERSHIP 40.00 54,368. 11,112. 0.
\JACQUELYN HODGSON
2. DIRECTOR OF CONSULTING 40.00 78,000. 11,112. 0.
LAUREN CHASANOFF
3. SENIOR MANAGER MARKETING 40.00 61,615. 0. 0.
DANIELLE HOLLY
4. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00 167,979. 0. 0.
OLLY WEINSTEIN
5. CONSULTANT , STRATEGY 40.00 59,952. 2,849. 0.
7. Was any compensation provided to any of the individuals listed in question 6 above which was not quantified in your response to 67 If yes, please
provide explanation (attach separate sheet). Yes [__X_—] No
Form PC Page 2 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878002
04-01-18
3
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COMMON IMPACT, INC.

30-0440394

8. List the name, amount of compensation paid, and the nature of services rendered by each of the organization’s five highest paid
consultants providing professional services (e.g. attorneys, architects, accountants, management companies, investment
advisors, professional solicitors, professional fundraising counsel).

Name/Title

Amount of Compensation

Type(s) of Service

1. 3BL MEDIA LLC

12,181 .MEDIA

2. SUPPORTING STRATEGIES, LLC.

16,865 .BOOKKEEPING

FINANCIAL
3. DAVID SMITH 25,075 .CONSULTING
4. RUSSELL BRIER & CO 11,000.AUDIT

5. BREE RODRIGUES

8,180 .WEB DESIGN

9. Bank(s) in which the organization'’s funds are deposited (include bank addresses and phone number):

Bank

Address

Phone Number

EASTERN BANK

63 FRANKLIN ST., BOSTON, MA 02110617-478-4000

10. What is the organization’s accounting method?

E] Cash [X:l Accrual

D Other (specify):

11. If organization’s mailing address is a P.O. Box, list the organization’s full street address:

Address:
City: State: ZIP Code:
12. Contact Person Name: DANTIELLE HOLLY
Street Address: 195 MONTAGUE STREET
city: BROOKLYN State: NY ZIP Code: 11201

Phone Number: 646-493-9977

Form PC
878003
04-01-18

14540926 757939 032800

Page 3 of 15
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
13. During the fiscal year reported here, did your organization solicit contributions or have funds
solicited on its behalf? [:I Yes m No

14. At any time during the fiscal year following the year reported here, will your organization, or others
acting on its behalf, solicit contributions? |:] Yes [K] No
If you answered yes to Question 13 or 14, you must complete Schedule A-1 and/or Schedule A-2 unless you are exempt from
the solicitation certificate requirement.

15. If you are claiming an exemption from the solicitation certificate requirement, please indicate by checking the box to the right
to identify which exemption applies to your organization.

a religious organization D
an organization which: (a) does not raise more than $5,000 during a calendar year Or does not receive contributions from

more than ten persons during a calendar year; AND (b) carries out all of its activities, including fundraising, through unpaid

volunteers. (The conditions at both (a) and (b) must be met for your organization to qualify for this exemption.) D

16. Attach a list of names, addresses (street and/or mailing), and telephone numbers of other offices/chapters/branches/affiliates.

17. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses {street and/or mailing) of officers, directors, trustees, and the principal salaried executives
of organization.
STATEMENT 1
18. Attach a list of names, titles, and addresses (street and/or mailing) of any individual(s) authorized to sign checks, and any individual(s)
responsible for: custody of funds; distribution of funds; fundraising; and custody of financial records.
STATEMENT 2

19. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, employees or fundraisers solicited funds in any

other state? BL—] Yes D No

If you attach list of states where solicitation was conducted, including registered agency, dates of registration, registration numbers, any
other names under which the organization waslis registered, and the dates and type (mail, telephone, door to door, special events, etc.) of
the solicitation conducted.

Form PC Page 4 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878004
04-01-18

5
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
FORM PC OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, TRUSTEES AND EXECUTIVES STATEMENT 1
NAME AND ADDRESS TITLE
SEE ATTACHED FORM 990
FORM PC PAGE 4, LINE 18 STATEMENT 2

NAME AND ADDRESS

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

JOHEN ALTHOFF
50 MILK STREET.,
BOSTON, MA 02109

14540926 757939 032800

16TH

16TH

16TH

16TH

16TH

16TH

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

FL

AREA OF RESPONSIBILITY

RESPONSIBLE FOR CUSTODY OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS

RESPONSIBLE FOR FUNDRAISING

CUSTODY OF FINANCIAL RECORDS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

AUTHORIZED TO SIGN CHECKS

6 STATEMENT(S) 1, 2
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
20. Has this organization or any of its officers, directors, or employees:
If yes, please attach an explanation.

(@) Been enjoined or otherwise prohibited by a government agency/court from operating
or soliciting contributions? D Yes [X] No

(b) Ever been refused registration or had its registration or tax exemption denied, suspended,
modified or revoked by a governmental agency? D Yes [X] No

(c) Been the subject of a proceeding regarding any solicitation or registration? l:] Yes @ No

(d) Entered into a voluntary agreement of compliance or consent judgment with any government
agency or in a case before a court or administrative agency? l—_—] Yes @ No

21. Have any restrictions been removed during the year from donor-restricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. D Yes DT_] No

22. Have donor-restricted funds been loaned to unrestricted funds?
If yes, please attach an explanation. D Yes @ No

23. This question involves "Termination of Employment or Changes of Control Compensatory Arrangements" with certain "Related
Parties" (see instructions and definition sections). Report only if payments made or promised to any individual are in excess
of four months satary or $100,000, whichever dollar amount is less.

(@) Did you make actual payments or otherwise transfer value under such an arrangement to any individual described
in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b), which payments are not reported in Question 6 or 7 above? D Yes LY_‘ No

{b) Do you have an agreement with any individual described in Related Party definition, sections (a) or (b}, containing
such an agreement? D Yes [X] No

If you answered yes for Question 23(a) or 23(b) above, please attach an explanation identifying the individual(s) involved, stating the
amount of any payments made or value transferred, and describing the terms of each agreement.

Form PC Page 5 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878005
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
24. This question applies to related party transactions, which include transactions with officers, directors, trustees, certain employees, relative,
and organizations they own or control. Please consult the instructions and definition sections for the definition of a "Related Party" and
"Indebtedness" before answering. Note that transactions involving related parties must be reported even when there is no accounting
recognition (e.g. in-kind gifts, waiver of interest not otherwise reported).

If the answer to any part of Question 24 is yes, attach a schedule stating the name and address of the related party, the nature of the
transaction, the value or the amounts involved in the transaction, and the procedure followed in authorizing the transaction.

During the year:

A. | Has your organization sold or transferred assets to or purchased assets from or exchanged assets with a

related party? D Yes [E No

B. | Has your organization leased assets to or leased assets from a related party? E] Yes [X] No
C. | Has your organization been indebted to a related party? D Yes No
D. | Has your organization allowed a related party to be indebted to it? [:] Yes @ No
E. | Has your organization made or held an investment in a related party? [:] Yes DI] No
F. | Has your organization furnished goods, services, or facilities to a related party? D Yes [__X_—] No

G. | Has your organization acquired goods, services, or facilities from a related party who received compensation

or other value in return? D Yes @ No
H. | Has your organization paid or became obligated to pay wages, salary, or other compensation to a related party? DZ] Yes D No
I. | Has your organization transferred income or assets to or for use by a related party? [:] Yes [E No

J. | Was your organization a party to any transaction in which any of its officers, directors, or trustees has a material
financial interest, or did any officer, director or trustee receive anything of value not reported as compensation? [:] Yes m No

K. | Has your organization invested in any corporate stock of a company in which any officer, director, or trustee owns
more than 10% of the outstanding shares? [:1 Yes DZ] No

L. | Is any property of the organization held in the name of or commingled with the property of any other person
or organization? [:, Yes @ No

M. | Did your organization make a grant award or contribution to any other organization in which any of this organization’s
officers, directors or trustees has a relationship? [:] Yes @ No
STATEMENT 3

Form PC Page 6 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878006
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

FORM PC PAGE 6, LINE 24 STATEMENT 3

NAME AND ADDRESS

DANIELLE HOLLY
50 MILK STREET
BOSTON, MA 02109

NATURE OF TRANSACTION AMOUNT INVOLVED

SALARY 167,979.

PROCEDURE FOLLOWED

BOARD APPROVED

9 STATEMENT(S) 3
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Signature Required

Under penalty of perjury, | declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and
correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: DANIELLE HOLLY

Title: CEQ

Name of Preparer: RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. LLP

Address TEN POST OFFICE SQUARE - 6TH FL

city BOSTON State MA ZIP Code 02109-4689

Phone Number 617-523-7094

Form PC Page 7 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878007
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
Schedule A-1
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on
page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply):

Mass Mailing Via the Internet
Door-to-door Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event
Entertainment event Sale of goods other than by telephone
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads Individual Mailings
Telemarketing with sale of goods Corporate solicitations
Telemarketing with sale of ads Grant Proposals

D Other (specify):

1

UL

1

bbb L

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising (check all that apply):

Professional solicitor* Own employees
Professional fundraising counsel*

Commercial co-venturer*

2

Volunteers

LI

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 8 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878008
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
Schedule A-1 ctd.
Solicitation Activities During Fiscal Year Covered By This Report

identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's custody of contributions:
SEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS-FORM 990

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:
SEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS-FORM 990

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address
City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-1 Page 9 of 15 Rev. 11/2016

878009
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394
Schedule A-2
Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

List any names which will be used by the organization in connection with the solicitation of funds, other than the official name which appears on
page 1.

Types of solicitation activities in which you expect to engage (check all that apply).

Mass Mailing Via the Internet

Door-to-door Raffle, beano, bingo or gaming event
Sale of goods other than by telephone
Individual Mailings

Corporate solicitations

Grant Proposals

Entertainment event
Telemarketing without sale of goods or ads
Telemarketing with sale of goods
Telemarketing with sale of ads

:] Other (specify):

bebelb<lL )|

L

Identify the method or methods you expect to use for the fundraising (check all that apply):

Professional solicitor* :J Own employees ]
Professional fundraising counsel* L__I{ Volunteers :
Commercial co-venturer* L

* Provide applicable names and addresses:

Professional Solicitor Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Professional Fundraising Counsel Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Commercial Co-Venturer Name:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Form PC - Schedule A-2 Page 10 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878010
04-01-18
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COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Schedule A-2 ctd.

Solicitation Activities Planned for Fiscal Year Which Follows the Reporting Year

Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity's custody of contributions:
SEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS-FORM 990

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code
Identify the individuals who will have final responsibility for the charity’s distribution of contributions:

SEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS-FORM 990

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State ZIP Code

Name and Title:

Address

City State Z\P Code
E%rlmPC - Schedule A-2 Page 11 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
04-01-18
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Certification by Organization
Two different signatures required.  Signers must be organization president or other authorized officer or trustee.

Under penalty of perjury, we declare that the information furnished in this report, including all attachments, is true and correct to the best
of our knowledge.

Signature: Date:

Printed Name: DANIELLE HOLLY

Titte: CEQ

Signature: Date:

Printed Name:

Title:

Form PC Page 12 of 15 Rev. 11/2016
878012
04-01-18
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«n 990

Department of the Treasury

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2019

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
change. | COMMON IMPACT, INC.
Sn%e | Doing business as 30-0440394
ratuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
ey 1195 MONTAGUE STREET 646-493-9977
Z6a™ | ity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 1,723,095,
rnended) BROOKLYN, NY 11201 H(a) Is this a group retumn
fiepica | £ Name and address of principal officer DANIELLE HOLLY for subordinates? [Ives [XINo
Perdnd 1195 MONTAGUE STREET , BROOKLYN, NY 11201 H(b) Are all subordinates includea?__|Yes [_1No
| Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) ( )< (insert no.) |:| 4947(a)(1) or |:| 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WWW . COMMONIMPACT.ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form

of organization: | X Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other B>

TL Year of formation: 200 7| m State of legal domicile: MA

[Part1]| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: COMMON IMPACT BUILDS THE
g CAPACITY OF HIGH PERFORMING NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS, ENABLING THEM
g 2 Check this box P> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . ... 3 9
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... . ... 4 8
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) ... 5 12
:'; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSArY) ... ... 6 0
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, iN@ 38 ... ......ocoiiiiiiiii i 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll, line 1h) . 89,575. 84,920.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) ... ... 981,181, 1,638,175,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0. 0.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . ... ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column (A), line 12) ......... 1, 070,75 6. 1,7 23 P 095.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . ... 0. 0.
g | 16 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .. 713,613. 965,706.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11€) ... ... ... ... 0. 0.
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P 136,628.
W 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11¢24e) . . .. ... 254,562. 276,363.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . 968,175, 1,242,069,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..................ocoooeeiiieiiiiiiiiieeenne. 102 P 581. 481 / 026.
éé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25|20 Totalassets (Part X, liNe 16) ... 711,374. 1,294,125,
25| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, ine 26) ... 385,744. 487,469.
%’E 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 .......................................... 325,630. 806,656,
[Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here DANIELLE HOLLY, CEO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Prepar®'s Jignature Date | Chexx (1| PTIN
Psid  |STEPHEN D CANDELARIO /?&,4 //f— ‘7/47// 7 | sarampiope [P00739148
Preparer |Frm'sname p RUSSELL, BRIER &'CH. LLP " [rim'seny 04-1796830
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, TEN POST OFFICE SQUARE - 6TH FL
BOSTON, MA 02109-4689 Phoneno.617-523-7094
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ... Yes D No
saz001 12-31-18  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSIEON STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON TIMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il ... ... . e B’ﬂ
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
COMMON IMPACT'S MISSION IS TO STRENGTHEN THE CAPACITY OF SOCIAL CHANGE
ORGANIZATIONS, ENABLING THEM TO BETTER RUN AND SCALE THEIR PROGRAMS.
THROUGH ITS PARTNERSHIP WITH COMPANIES, COMMON IMPACT TAPS INTO THE
BUSINESS SKILLS AND EXPERTISE OF THE CORPORATE SECTOR TO SUPPORT
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E27? E]Yes [E No

DYes @ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 0 1 3 7 12 8 e including grants of $ } (Revenue $ 1 7 5 90 7 745 . )
SKILLS-BASED PROGRAM DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT: COMMON IMPACT DESIGNS,
BUILDS AND SCALES INSTITUTIONAL SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS, BY
WORKING WITH COMPANIES, PUBLIC SECTOR AGENCIES AND NONPROFITS TO DESIGN
THE PRO BONO PROGRAMS THAT MEET THEIR BUSINESS AND SOCIAL IMPACT GOALS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3 0 7 2 0 8 o including grants of $ ) (Revenues 47 7 4 3 O . )
EDUCATION AND TRAINING: COMMON IMPACT PROVIDES EDUCATION AND TRAINING
SERVICES TO SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS ACROSS ALL SECTORS TO MAKE
SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEERISM A MORE PROLIFIC AND ONGOING RESOURCE FOR
BUILDING SOCIAL SECTOR CAPACITY. THIS IS DONE THROUGH RESEARCH,
THOUGHT LEADERSHIP AND DEFINED TRAINING PROGRAMS AT NONPROFITS, SOCIAL
ENTERPRISES, GOVERNMENT AGENCIES AND COMPANTIES.

4c  (Code: } (Expenses $ 0 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 0 . )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e _Total program service expenses P> 1,043,336,

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page3

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I "YES," COMPIBE SCRBAUIE A |\ oot 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .. ..., 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, PAIt I ...\ ..\ oo eeeeeeeeeeeeeeee oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h} election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il | . ... ... 4 X
& |s the organization a section 501(c)(), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill . ... ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil_ . ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
SOREAUIE D, Part ll e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
I "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IV e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. .. .. ..., 10
11 I the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, Vil 1X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VL e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX || 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . ... 11e X
t Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . .. 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SChedUIE D, Parts X1 aNd Xl et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional . . ... . . 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [@Nd IV ... 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lfand IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part | .. ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il .. . . e 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
COMPIBLE SCREOUIR G, Pt Il ...\ .\ o\ i\ o ooooo oot 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes, " complete Schedule I, Parts land Il o 21 X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Paged
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts Tand Il ... 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “Yes," complete

SCNCAUIE d e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 1€ 258 et 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY B EXEIMPE DO OIS 7 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part ! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE L, Part | e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
COMPIete SChEAUIE L, PArt Il oo 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ... ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlvV . 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV e 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtributions? If "Yes," COMPISte SCREAUIE M . et 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE Ny PAIt | oot 31 X
32 Did the organization sefl, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part Il e 32 X
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ill, or v, and
PaItV, 1 T 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?7 ... ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin€ 2 . . . . e 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, N 2. ... oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . . ... . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . .o 38 | X
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part V. [__—]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? | 0o 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394  pPageb
|T-’art V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ‘
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... 2a 12
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . ... 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... .. ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? .. .. . ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T7 ... .............ccoiiiiiiiii s 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... .. 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WETE MOt tAX AEAUCHDIE? e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
B0 B FOI 82827 oo s 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringthe year . ... ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... 7 X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the VAT Y e 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? i, 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year .............. l 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one State? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the YEAI? . . . 15 X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pageb
I Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI .. e [K]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ... .. . 1a 9
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent .. . . .. 1b 8

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
Officer, AIreCtor, trUSTEE, OF KBY BMIDIOY O T et e e e e e 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .. .. ...

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or StoCKNOIAErS? e

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the GOVEIMING DoAY ? e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing BOGY? | e 7b

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? 8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behaif of the governing body? .. sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addressesin Schedule O __.............c.ooocoicieienes 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

(4}

oo & lw
LT T Bt o o

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUIPOSES? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to e 18 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . ... ... . 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢c

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X

b T oA -

14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PONCY Y e 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the Organization | .. ... .. ... 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity QUANG the YBAI? e 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

>

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. ..o 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »MA , NY

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
r___] Own website DZ] Another's website DZ] Upon request [:] Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
DANIELLE HOLLY - 646-493-9977
195 MONTAGUE STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11201

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page?
|Part VII] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
® |ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | . cfe 25':“22 than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | S 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | & Elg. and related
below g 215|525 = organizations
line) HEIHEHEEEE
(1) DANIELLE HOLLY 40.00
CEO X X 167,979. 0. 0.
(2) JAY ALTHOFF 2.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ALLEN CARNEY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) ALLAN T, HACKNEY 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JAMES MACDONALD 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANNE MARCUS 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JACQUES OUIMET 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JIHYE GYDE 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) KEVIN CAVANAUGH 2.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page8

Part V_lﬂ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (oot crz ‘:f';'g?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 5 s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 2 f'é g g and related
below | 212! |¢% g} organizations
line) |2|Z|5|5|B5&

D SUB-LOTAl .o > 167,979. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . ... | 2 0. 0. 0.
d Total (addlines 1band 1C) ... ....oooocioiiiiiiiiiiiiiae e | 167,979. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization P> 1

Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual | | ... ... ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ... ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person ... e 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (8 (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 1
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394  Page9
| Part VIl | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl ...............ocooooooiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiii D
(A) €

(B)
Related or

(D)
Revenug excluded

Total revenue exempt function %E;?Laet:g fror;\etczgolrjlrslder
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2‘2 1 a Federated campaigns ... 1a
53| b Membershipdues ... 1b
.,,‘E ¢ Fundraisingevents . ... 1c
gg d Related organizations ... 1d
2’(% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.% 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
a5 similar amounts not included above . 1f 84,920.
‘gg g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $
38| h Total.Addlinestatf ... > 84,920.
Business Code|
9 | 2a OUTSOURCED PROGRAM MAN | 900099 11, 590,745.1,590,745.
‘gg b EDUCATION & TRAINING 900099 47,430. 47,430.
(7] 5 c
§3| «
| e
Q f All other program service revenue ... ...
g Total. Addlines2a-2f _ ... .. » 1,638,175,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... >
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMI®S .......ocooooieovioiiii e | -
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents .
b Less:rental expenses ..
¢ Rentalincome or (loss) ...
d Net rental inCOme or (I0SS)  ...voovovivieeriiiieesieeieieen | <
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
c Gainorf(loss) ...
d Net gain or (loss)
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part IV,line 18 ... a
g b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 . ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a
b Less:costofgoodssold ... ... . b
¢ Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ................. | 4
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . .. ..................
e Total. Addlines 11a-11d ... | 2
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ..o » [1,723,095.1,638,175. 0. 0.
832008 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

30-0440394 Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... [:]
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(f(\genses Progragg)service Managé%)ent and Funcslza)isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expenSesg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 . .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ... ... 167,979. 141,102. 8,399. 18,478.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ........
7 Othersalaries and wages ... 671,685. 564,216. 33,584. 73,885,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 56,643. 47,580. 2,832. 6,231.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 691399' 581295‘ 31470' 716340
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b tegal ..
€ ACCOUNtING ...\ oo\ 54,913. 46,127, 2,746. 6,040.
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . .. .. ... ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 31,355, 26,338. 1,568. 3,449.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses ... ... 6,898. 5,794. 345, 759.
14 Information technology ... ...
15 Royalties | . ...
16 OCCUPANCY ...\ 111,355. 93,538. 5,568. 12,249.
17 Travel 25,542. 21,455. 1,277. 2,810,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ..
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ... 10,697. 8,985. 535. 1,177.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 2,188. 1,838. 109. 241.
23 INSUMANCE . 2,573. 2,161, 129. 283.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TELEPHONE 13,354. 11,217. 668. 1,469.
b PAYROLL SERVICES 6,803, 5,715. 340, 748,
¢ MEALS 3,100. 2,604. 155. 341.
d MISCELLANEQUS 2,420. 2,033. 121. 266.
e All other expenses 5,165. 4,338. 259. 568.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,242,069, 1,043,336. 62,105. 136,628.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ’ D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
832010 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

COMMON IMPACT, INC.

30-0440394 Page 11

[Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- NON-NLEreStDBANNG ..o 595,807.] 1 1,003,796.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... 97,676.] 4 249,160,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part llof Schedule L .. e 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part |l of SchL .. 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net e 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,854.] 9 21,135,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 17,682
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 16,173. 3,697.] 10¢c 1,509.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 14
15 12,340.] 15 18,525.
16 711,374.| 16 1,294,125,
17 Accounts payable and accrued exXpPEeNSES . . ... 33,779.] 17 78,722,
18 Grants payable | ... 18
19 Deferred revenue ... 351,965.] 19 408,747.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D .. . 21
Fd 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
I‘_E' key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part 11 of Schedule L ... 22
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCREAUIB D e 25
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17through 25 ..o 385,744.| 26 487,469,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here 4 L_X] and
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
© |27  Unrestricted Netassets ... 325,630, 27 806,656.
ﬁ 28 Temporarily restricted netassets . ... 28
T 29 Permanently restricted netassets . ... 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> :]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
13 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds ... 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... 31
% |82 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 32
Z | 33  Total net assets or fund DaIANCES 325,630.] 33 806,656,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... 711,374, 34 1,294,125,
Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 pPagei2
Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ..., [:]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1,723,0095.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,242,069,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 from iNe 1 e, 3 481,026,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ... ... 4 325,630.
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments e 5
6 Donated services and use Of facilities ... ... 6
T INVESIMENT EXPENSES e 7
8 Prior period adjUStMENtS e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule O) . ... 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
GO B)) oo oottt e 10 806,656.
Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ..o [:]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash D_ﬂ Accrual D Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent ACCOUNM ANt 20| X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
L)_ﬂ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIrCUIAr A1332 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Tref-asury } Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON TIMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

[Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 ]
2 [
3 ]
4

W 00 00 0

10

11 ]
12 ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170{(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 1ll.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [:] Type . A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d D Type lIt non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type Il

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported OrganiZations ... ... s
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iil) Type of organization | (V15 fé 0/ganizaton ST T (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
ati (described on lines 1-10 [ILoUrdoverhing document? " etructions) 1 (sas instructions)
organization support (see instructions) | support (see instructions;
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { PP
Total

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. saz021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON TMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page2
PartIl| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 {e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 . .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from fine 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromlined4 ... ...
8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (ExplaininPart VI.} .

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . 12 [

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... > El
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... »[ |

b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ...
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ...
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions .. ... | 2 D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Pages
|Part IV | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part . If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1
2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type 1 or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C})), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part V1. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. gb
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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|Part IV| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either () appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a [:] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c l:] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type Ili non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

B) Current Year
Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) (optional)

Net short-term capital gain
Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

O bW |-

D ;bW (N

o

-

B) Current Year
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets ic
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V).

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}

Multiply line § by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o o |0 (T |0

w
w

E-S

o (N[O O
0 (N O |0 D

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see

instructions).

0 (H W N (=

D [ | (W N [

~
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[Part V| Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2  Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

® (N (O (O (AW

(i) (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions Ex Distributio Underdistributions Distributable
( ) cess Distributions Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018
From 2013
From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017
Total of lines 3a through e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years

KO | a0

Applied to 2018 distributable amount
Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

-

iy

Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.
5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014
Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017
Excess from 2018

o |a [© (T |»
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Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, fine 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part |V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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. - OMB No. 1545-

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements TN

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. .

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to. Public

internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? ... [:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private bene it ? . ... D Yes [:l No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) L__—| Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

b ON -

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements | e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(@) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter | . ... ... . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p>

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located | 2
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holdS? e 1:] Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

»___
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handiing of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)

AN $CHON T7OMMANBIIN? ... oo oo [Tves [nNo

9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 8.

1a !f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIli,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VII, line 1
(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X ...

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL ine T e > S
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X i > ¢
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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]_Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b [:] Scholarly research e [___] Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
& During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... D Yes [:] No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ONFOMM 990, Part X7 e
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

:] Yes l:] No

Amount

Beginning DalanCe . ... ...
Additions during the year 1d

Distributions during the year 1e

Ending balance 1t

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? ... [:] Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XMWl ..o
[PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back

- 0o o 0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions ...
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships .. ...
Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

® o 0O T

-

Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
3a(i)
3a(ii)
3b

(i) unrelated organizations
(i) related organizations ...
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

Ta Land
b Buildings ...
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other . ...

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10C.) . ..o, | 2 1,509.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

17,682. 16,173. 1,509.
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Part Vll| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other
(A)
(B)
€
V)]
(3]
(F)
()
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
{4)
(5)
(6)
(0]
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lin@ 15.) ..........ooooooveeeiieieeiviniiiiii s |
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2
(3)
@)
(©)]
(6)
)
(8)
(©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... >

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlIl, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part X|I| D—L]
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832053 10-29-18

38
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394 Page4
Part X1 [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1 1,723,095,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) oninvestments ... 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c
d Other (DescribeinPart XIIL) . 2d
€ A INES 23 thTOUGN 20 ...\ oo 2e 0.
3 SUBtraCt iN€ 26 fTOM NG 1 .. ... .o oo 3 1,723,095,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b ... ... 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIIL) 4b
€ AJGIINES 48 ANG 4D | e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ line 12.) i 5 1,723,095,

Part Xil [ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e, 1 1,242,069.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a
b Prioryear adjustments e, 2b
C OtherloSSES | 2c
d Other (Describein Part XIIL) .. ... 2d
€ A INeS 2athroUGN 2d | .. 2e 0.
3 SUDLAC NG 28 fIOMIING T . . oo 3 1,242,069.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b . ... 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) . 4b
© AQGNINES B3NGB oo 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) .............coooooevveiiiiieenes 5 1,242,069.

| Part Xlll] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part I}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b: and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION EVALUATES TAX POSITIONS TAKEN, OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN,

IN ITS TAX RETURNS TO DETERMINE WHETHER TAX POSITIONS ARE

MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT OF BEING SUSTAINED BY THE APPLICABLE FEDERAL OR STATE

AUTHORITY. THE ORGANIZATION HAS EVALUATED THE TAX POSITIONS TAKEN IN ITS

PREVIOQUSLY FILED RETURNS AND THOSE EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN 2018 RETURNS

AND BELIEVE THEY ARE MORE LIKELY THAN NOT OF BEING SUSTAINED IF EXAMINED

BY FEDERAL OR STATE AUTHORITIES. THE ORGANIZATION'S 2015 THROUGH 2017 TAX

YEARS REMAIN SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY FEDERAL AND STATE AUTHORITIES.

832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (continueq)
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SCHEDULE J

(Form 990)

P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Compensation Information

Compensated Employees

P> Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization

COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

30-0440394

[Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Iil to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 COMMON IMPACT,

INC.

Yes | No

30-0440394 Pages

Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) >

1

6
7

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

c Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7¢ from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

(a) 2014

{b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

{f) Total

118,934.

174,448,

533,425.

89,575.

84,920.

1001302.

541,085.

447,809.

413,039.

981,181.

1638175.

4021289.

660,019.

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095,

5022591.

110,600.

100,730.

115,500.

74,500.

70,500.

471,830.

110,600.

100,730.

115,500.

74,500,

70,500,

0.
471,830,

4550761.

Cal
9

endar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p>
Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,

1

12

13
14

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources |

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand 10b .. .. ...
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

Total support. (Add lines 8, 10c, 11, and 12.)

rhacrlk thia hay and etan hare

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

660,019.

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095.

5022591.

660,019.

622,257,

946,464.

1070756.

1723095.

5022591.

First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
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. OMB No. -

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ T

(Form 990 or 990-EZ2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

TO SCALE PROVEN MODELS OF SOCIAL IMPACT. WE PARTNER WITH COMPANIES TO

ENGAGE THEIR MOST STRATEGIC PHILANTHROPIC ASSET, THEIR PEOPLE, IN

TARGETED SKILLS-BASED VOLUNTEER PROGRAMS THAT CREATE VALUE FOR THOSE

COMPANIES AND THE COMMUNITIES IN WHICH THEY OPERATE. THESE PROGRAMS -

WHICH INCLUDE DAYS OF SERVICE, IN-DEPTH CONSULTING ENGAGEMENTS,

EXECUTIVE COACHING AND BOARD SERVICE - CREATE LONG TERM, SUSTAINABLE

PARTNERSHIPS BETWEEN THE CORPORATE AND NONPROFIT SECTORS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

DEFINED, HIGH-IMPACT PROJECTS WITH NONPROFITS, SOCIAL ENTERPRISES AND

PUBLIC AGENCIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

RETURN SIGNED BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AFTER CONSULTING WITH THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

COMMON IMPACT ASK BOARD MEMBERS YEARLY IF THEY HAVE CONFLICTS TO REPORT

WHEN WE REVIEW THE PARTNERS LIST (NPO / CORP / FDN) AND WE ASK STAFF UPON

HIRING

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE MEETS TO DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR ITS

EMPLOYEES.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18

44
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1



Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMON IMPACT, INC. 30-0440394

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

UPON REQUEST THROUGH EMAIL OR TELEPHONE, THROUGH GUIDESTAR

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
45
14540926 757939 032800 2018.04030 COMMON IMPACT, INC. 032800_1
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RUSSELL, BRIER & CO. wr

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
TEN POST OFFICE SQUARE « 6TH FLOOR
BOSTON, MA 02109
TELEPHONE (617) 523-7094 « FACSIMILE (617) 523-5967
TOLL FREE (877) 969-1040
WWW RUSSELLBRIER.COM

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
of Common Impact, Inc.

195 Montague Street

Brooklyn, NY 11201

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Common Impact, Inc., which comprise of the
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

R

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (,BbB MASSACHUSETTS SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS



To the Board of Directors
of Common Impact, Inc.
Page 2

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Common Impact, Inc. as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the activities, functional expenses,

and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

M%gé ot P

Certified Public Accountants
Boston, MA

August 21, 2019



COMMON IMPACT, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

ASSETS
2018 2017
Current Assets
Cash $ 1,003,796 $ 595,807
Accounts receivable 249,160 97,676
Prepaid Expenses 21,135 1,854
Total current assets 1,274,091 695,337
Non-Current Assets
Security deposit 18,525 12,340
Fixed assets, net 1,509 3,697
Total non-current assets 20,034 16,037
Total assets $ 1,294,125 $ 711,374
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Deferred Revenue 408,747 351,965
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 78,722 33,779
Total current liabilities 487,469 385,744
Net Assets
Without Donor Restriction
- Undesignated 806,656 325,630
With Donor Restriction - -
Total net assets 806,656 325,630
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,294,125 $ 711,374

See accompanying notes.



COMMON IMPACT, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

2018
Without With
Donor Donor 2017
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Total
Revenue

Contributions - foundations $ 25,500 § - $ 25500 $ 6,625
Contributions - corporations 1,500 - 1,500 -
Contributions - individuals 57,920 - 57,920 82,950
Outsourced Program Management 1,590,745 - 1,590,745 393,125
Strategy Consulting - - - 579,484
Education and Training 47.430 - 47430 8,572

Total revenue 1,723,095 - 1,723,095 1,070,756

Expenses

Salaries and wages 839,664 - 839,664 631,863
Payroll taxes 69,399 - 69,399 50,318
Employee benefits 56,643 - 56,643 31,432
Accounting 54,913 - 54,913 45,346
Conferences 10,697 - 10,697 5,519
Consultants 31,355 - 31,355 42,537
Depreciation 2,188 - 2,188 2,482
Insurance 2,573 - 2,573 2,490
Interest expense - - - 8
Meals 3,100 - 3,100 4,448
Miscellaneous expense 2,420 - 2,420 633
Office supplies 6,898 - 6,898 3,872
Payroll services 6,803 - 6,803 6,295
Postage 513 - 513 421
Printing 2,148 - 2,148 1,305
Recruiting expense 335 - 335 53
Rent expense 111,355 - 111,355 104,408
Subscriptions and memberships 2,169 - 2,169 316
Telephone 13,354 - 13,354 11,114
Travel and transportation 25,542 - 25,542 23,315

Total expenses 1,242.069 - 1.242.069 968.175
Change in net assets 481,026 - 481,026 102,581
Net assets, beginning of year 325,630 - 325,630 223,049
Net assets, end of year 3 806,656 $ - $ 806,656 $ 325,630

See accompanying notes.



COMMON IMPACT, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31, 2017
Without With
Donor Donor Total
Restrictions Restrictions 2017
Revenue

Contributions - corporations $ 6,625 $ 6,625
Contributions - individuals 82,950 82,950
Outsourced Program Management 393,125 393,125
Strategy Consulting 579,484 579,484
Education and Training 8,572 8,572

Total revenue 1,070,756 1,070,756

Expenses

Salaries and wages 631,863 631,863
Payroll taxes 50,318 50,318
Employee benefits 31,432 31,432
Accounting 45,346 45,346
Conferences 5,519 5,519
Consultant 42,537 42,537
Depreciation 2,482 2,482
Insurance 2,490 2,490
Interest expense 8 8
Meals 4,448 4,448
Miscellaneous expense 633 633
Office supplies 3,872 3,872
Payroll services 6,295 6,295
Postage 421 421
Printing 1,305 1,305
Recruiting expense 53 53
Rent expense 104,408 104,408
Subscriptions and memberships 316 316
Telephone 11,114 11,114
Travel and transportation 23,315 23,315

Total expenses 968,175 968,175
Change in net assets 102,581 102,581
Net assets, beginning of year 223,049 223,049
Net assets, end of year $ 325,630 § 325,630

See accompanying notes.
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COMMON IMPACT, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Contributions and bequests $
Program revenue
Salaries and wages paid
Employee benefits
Payments to suppliers and other

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year $

2018 2017
84,920 $ 89,575
1,543,472 1,121,941
(839,664) (631,864)
(126,042) (81,750)
(254,697) (246,592)
407,989 251,310
407,989 251,310
595,807 344,497
1,003,796 $ 595,807

See accompanying notes.



COMMON IMPACT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Common Impact, Inc. ("the Organization") unlocks a company's most strategic asset, its people,
as a key resource in enhancing shared corporate and community value. We partner with
companies and nonprofits to design employee engagement programs that return value to the
bottom line and to society. These programs develop employees' talents, recruit and retain future
corporate leaders, and accelerate solutions to our most pressing social challenges. The result: a
talented, engaged workforce and a healthier community. The Organization is exempt from
corporate taxes under IRC Section 501(c)(3) and has been classified by the Internal Revenue
Service as other than a private foundation. The Organization's name was officially changed
from Harbinger Partners to Common Impact in the fiscal year 2007.

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to two classes of net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use
that are placed by its donors: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets with donor
restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Some
donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the
passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are
perpetual in nature, such as those that the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in
perpetuity. Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to support operations
and not subject to donor restrictions.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

The significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the usefulness of
the financial statements to the reader.

Revenues and Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when earned. Contributions are recognized when cash, or other assets,
an unconditional promise to give, or notification of a beneficial interest is received.
Conditional promises to give are not recognized until the conditions on which they depend
have been substantially met or the donor has explicitly released the restriction.

Revenues with and without Donor Restrictions

Contributions received are recorded as increases in net assets without donor restrictions and net
assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor
restrictions.

- Deferred Revenue

Income from program services received in advance is deferred and recognized upon certain
performance requirements to which the program services relate.



Note 1 -

COMMON IMPACT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor
or grantor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets available for use in general operations and
not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions — Net assets subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed
restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will
be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Donor-imposed
restrictions are released when a restriction expires, that is, when the stipulated time has
elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was restricted has been fulfilled, or

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of program and supporting services activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the statements of activities. The statements of functional expenses present the natural
classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated
among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Contributed Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for contributed services. The
Organization pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with its
activities. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements since the volunteers' time does not meet the criteria for recognition.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes currency on hand, as well as demand deposits with banks or financial
institutions. The Organization maintains its cash balances in various bank deposit accounts
which, at times, may exceed Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. The Organization
believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk on cash balances.

Compensated Absences

Employees of the Organization are entitled to paid vacation, paid sick days and personal days
off, depending on job classification, fength of service, and other factors. It is impractical to
estimate the amount of the compensation for future absences, and accordingly, no liability has
been recorded in the accompanying statements. The Organization's policy is to recognize the
costs of compensated absences each fiscal year. Accrual of days is not allowed. Therefore, no
accrual has been set up in the financial statements.

10



COMMON IMPACT, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Note 2 - Description of Major Services

- Outsourced Program Management

The Organization provides implementation services to companies that want to outsource their
skills-based volunteering projects and company sponsored talent development projects. It
matches employee-volunteers with nonprofits that need help overcoming key business
challenges in areas such as IT, marketing, HR, finance, and operations. Sample Projects

Technology : Database development to help manage information about clients, donors, and
volunteers

Marketing : Development of electronic collateral, such as a new website, e-newsletter, or action
alert

HR : Development of personnel policies to codify culture and ensure compliance

Finance : Creation of budget management tools, such as a chart of accounts, budget vs. actual
comparisons

Operations : Development of business process tools that examine program delivery to create
efficiencies

- Strategy Consulting

The Organization partners with companies to design, pilot and launch strategic enterprise-wide
employee engagement and training programs that create value for businesses and the
community.

Education and Training

The Organization develops training platforms and toolkits that enable companies and
nonprofits to effectively form and sustain cross-sector partnerships, build and grow skills-based
volunteer programs, and build the leadership capabilities of their organizations.

Note 3 - Liquidity and availability

Common Impact, Inc. has $1,252,956 of financial assets available for general expenditure, that
is, without donor or other restrictions limiting their use, within one year of the balance sheet
date consisting of cash of $1,003,796 and accounts receivable of $249,160. None of the
financial assets are subject to donor and other contractual restrictions that make them
unavailable for general expenditures within one year of the balance sheet date. As part of its
liquidity management, Common Impact, Inc. keeps all of its cash in an FDIC insured bank
account.



12
COMMON IMPACT, INC.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2018

Note 4 - Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable include grants and payments due from clients. Accounts receivable are
stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding balances. The
Organization provides for losses on accounts receivable through a provision for bad debt
expense and adjustment to a valuation allowance based on payment history and current credit
conditions. It is the Organization's policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable when
management determines the receivable will not be collected.
Accounts receivable at December 31,2018 and 2017 are comprised of the following:
2018 2017
Accounts receivable - operations $ 249,160 $ 97,676
Note S - Pledges Receivable
Pledges receivable represent unconditional promises to give over a period of time. Pledges
expected to be collected after December 31, 2018 are recorded at the outstanding amount at the
balance sheet date. At December 31, 2018, there were no pledges to be received.
Note 6 - Deferred Revenue
The change in the Organization's deferred revenue account for the year ended December 31,
2018, is comprised of the following:
Balance at beginning of the year 351,965
Additions:
Program Services collected 1,042,708
Reductions:
Program Services earned (985,926)
Balance at end of year 408,747
Note 7 - Property and Equipment

Assets with a useful life of one year or more are capitalized. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets on the straight-line basis. Depreciation lives
range from 3 to 7 years.

2018 2017
Computers $ 17,683 $ 17,683
Total 17,683 17,683
Accumulated depreciation (16,174) (13,986)

Fixed assets, net $ 1,509 $ 3,697
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Note 8 - Functional Allocation of Expenses

The financial statements report certain categories of expenses that are attributed to more than
one program or supporting function. Therefore, expenses require allocation on a reasonable
basis that is consistently applied. The expenses that are allocated include occupancy,
depreciation, based on management's judgement, as well as salaries and wages, benefits,
payroll taxes, professional services, office expenses, information technology, interest,
insurance, and other, which are allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort
determined by management.

Note 9 - Rental Agreement
In September 2015, Common Impact, Inc., moved to a new location in New York starting

January 2015. The terms of the leases are on a month to month basis, terminable at will by
either party on a 30 days prior written notice. There is a security deposit of $18,525.

Note 10 - Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative
purposes to conform to the presentation in the current year financial statements.

Note 10 - Related Party/In-Kind Donations

The Organization accepts in-kind donations, but does not record them on the books.

Note 11 - Defined Contribution Plan

The Organization sponsors a defined contribution plan (the Plan) covering all employees upon
hire who agree to make contributions to the Plan. Total expense for the year ended December
31, 2018, was $3,523. Beginning for the year ending December 31, 2019, the board of director
approved a matching contribution of 2% for individuals employed for at least one year.

Note 12 - Tax Status

Common Impact, Inc. is exempt from federal income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Unrelated business income, of which there was none for the year
ended December 31, 2018 would be subject to federal and state income taxes. Consequently,
the accompanying financial statements do not reflect any provision for income taxes.
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Note 12 - Tax Status (continued)

The Organization evaluates tax positions taken, or expected to be taken, in its tax returns to
determine whether tax positions are more-likely-than-not of being sustained by the applicable
federal or state authority. The Organization has evaluated the tax positions taken in its
previously filed returns and those expected to be taken in 2018 returns and believe they are
more-likely-than-not of being sustained if examined by federal or state authorities. The
Organization's 2014 through 2017 tax years remain subject to examination by federal and state
authorities.

Note 13 - Subsequent Events

There were no subsequent events that require adjustments to or disclosures in the financial
statements as of December 31, 2018. Subsequent events were evaluated through August 21,
2019, which is the date the Organization issued the financial statements.

14





